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Bepartment of Juatice

FROM

Jamary 12th, 1955

AN

President Dwight Risenhower
White House
Washington, D. C.

Dear' President ﬁsenhowerz

I have recently learned that Alexander Pavlovich has
been placed in Alcatraz Prison, In view of his attempt to kill
Robert Thompson, I think it is ®inviting" another such occurrence
to put him in the same prison as Morton Sobell. Not only does

. this place an extra burden on the prison authorities, who,
knowing of Pavlovich's past, would maturally want to avold any
violence, but it will affect how we are thought of throughout
-the world. If our prisons have been set up to reduce crime,
"~ then that should be our first responsibility. :

- Since there seems to be no reason why Morton Sobell
should be in a prison which was set for prison troublemakers
and those who have committed violent acts, I urge you to remove
him to another institution. Let us prevent anything from
occurring which in the long run we can only be sorry for.

May I please hear from you on this,

8incerely yours,

/8/ Miriel Brodshatzer
(Mrs.) Mariel Brodshatzer
152 Bawthorne Circle °
Pullman, Washington
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Explanation. PhEBQ! w) m W . nl;.- %

Prize \d.nning nucloar ucientiet, Dr, Harold O,Wrey, has just uritten ‘

gree.test danger to this eotmtry i.a a powrml revolut oné.ry eountn'y, namely '
USSRt N R L v
| .o !et, in the same message, soon to be made public, this atom:lc expert speaka out
27 acue eonvicted sples and @ perjurer, Alger Hiss, who helped nake the Soviet Tntq
‘:.he greataat danger" to this oomntry, : o T T T 4
‘Tho stonic sples slipped to Russian 1ntelligenoe the blueprint for the atomto\P

‘ t:rigger, the sky platfom and the famed pro:d.mity fuae. Alger Hae delivared m V
N inw aea-eia of our diplomacy. R I
| !et Pro;. Urey, writing in the forthooming edition of the "Bnlletin of the

i In the seme nessage from Dr. Urey, ‘wo goe > that he saye that the ' u; _
m the Roaenberg (atomic apy ~ VR u-m me » bin ':ee1 1e§a née&e ro: w
Lo Ve reapect Dr. Dray'a right to upno himself 80 t 214 be
‘ hovlsd down iin“l;e na;’lcat pJ.}u un_ro they m,t. uritm Wun?é%ocoRDm "

ueuaa with s gy so mn}‘ e o g e ot in 3 :

- . AL AT
S “".,"u‘.‘."s-‘ A ¥
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We do not respect his ta.king the platform offered leet veek by a eubeidia.ry
of a pro-commniet egency devoted to a ﬁ@ht for the release ef an Aleatre.s prieoner ’

Victor R:leeel . 0 L ’

by the name of Morton Sobell,e man who etole aea'eta rrom our netion for the benefit

... . -~ _.;:-,- ~ fﬂ .p ,..: ot
ege sl 2 .

-of what Dr, Urey hi.mael.f describes as our greateat menace.

R

But most important is the uynscientific approach to e11 thie by ecient:l.at Ee:'old
Urey. He agreed to eceept a8 testimonial dinner on Feb. 12, from eomething ealied
the cxﬁcago Sobell Camnittee, 20 West Jackson Boulevard, Roem 1301, Gutoago 4, m.
Phone: Webster 95992, o o : - T
ﬁlﬁdid not Prof, Urey use his research skill, so effective in the hboratory,,__,.,...
to learn that this committee is a subsidiary of the National Gomittee To Secure

Justice For Morton Sobell =- which 1s successor to a similar committee in behalf oé

the convicted and exacuted atomic sples? = L .
These cotmittees were set up to smear the reputation of our land across the L

world, They use the same techniques, down even to the same exploitation of epies' .'413: i

innocent children whe ere dragged across the land for the sake of propega.nda : A
Did not Dr Urey know that some of those who signed the imitat:lon perchment

merely to a liet ef persons honor!.ng ecientiat Urey. This eigner 13 the tighf,gg- i
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purpoaes - and eapeciam pro-Communist purposes — they are doing eomef.hing

reprehensible. My union and I have been in the foref‘ront of the fight againat

Communists and we deplore the fact that my aincere salute to a scholar is bei.ng :
unscrupulously end falsely tisted into en insinuation that we perbaps eupport tu.a . <
Surely now Dr. Urey will use bis great talents as & acientiat to investigate

andexpoaeallthia - . L o
Or vill he?  ° o B TRV <
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Oﬂice Memo%ndum « UNITED STM)ES GOVERNMENT

TO 3 nmncmn, FBI (101-2),83) DATE: 3/15/55

FROM (\/z\)snc, SAN mmcxsoo (65-h228)

_RY o, : yup IEFORMA qﬁlw%

SUBJECT: JgRTON SOBELL, was. wrElN S 00" gy 3042

BPIORAGE -R - . " DATE ]
}rtl’l o
‘Re San h-a.nciaco let 12/23/Sh, and S:n h-ancisoo
a.trtel 2/1/55-

There has been no indication that SOBELL is
desirous of contacting an Agent of the FBI, or has been
subsequent to the interview of Daoember 23, 195h, as set
forth in referenced letter. .

It is the recommendation ot the San Francisco
Office that no further attanpts to 1ntervicw SOBELL be
- made at this time,

With respect to the Order to Show Cause filed by
,Mrs. SOBELL in an effort to obtain permission for her son
/ t subject, the "San Francisco Examiner® for
P 5, on page 22, column 1, carried an
il article reflecting that the Federal Mﬁ.ﬁ.ct Court had
. denied Mrs. SOEELL's petiticn.

—-—N

RS

Contact will be m.nta.tned w.lth Alcatraz Prison -
ofﬁ.d.ala, and should there be any indication of change C )
of attitude on the part of SOBE1L, indicating fuether :
Merviews nigxt be proﬁtable the Bureaun will be so
‘d‘i“ ° )

BD‘G.
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CONFIDNE/NTIAL

* . FEDERAL BUREAU INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PFERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
: . e /137557
{ NEW YORK - *- ;L’R2_7_195J CoL T RICHARD A, MINIEAN 1rb
' MORTON SOBELL, was -~ ., = ESPIONAGE = R "'

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: HORTON SOBELL was interviewed at Alcatra :
Penitentiary on 8/27/54, 9/1/54, 9/16/54, 12/23/54. ®S0BELL
protested his imprisonment in Alcatraz and stated he was
Kidnapped by Mexican Police and deprived of the right of an
attorney in Texas, He stated FBI agent 1in Texas committed
perjury by stating under oath that he received information
concerning five separate contacts between SOBELL and JULIUS .
ROSENBERG; stated MAX ELITCHER and DAVID GREENGLASS committed

. perjury at his trial. A letter dated 11/1/54 was received

- at FBI, Washington, D.C. signed by one Mrs. MORTON SOBELL
protesting visits to her husband by FBI agents at Alcatraz
and requested that no further visits be conducted. A copy
of this letter appeared in the "Daily Worker" dated 11/15/5l.
Mrs, HENRIETTA PERL, wife of WILLIAM PERL, advised that
after ‘a visit and talk with her husband at United States
Penitentiary Terre Haute, Indiana, she is convinced of his
innocence of any espionage activities.

(23
PErLASS 71:33‘1 “Qc: "]'__}hﬁ________
- R >
237 e |
o P LAY PO
DETAILS: &

MORTON SOBELL was interviewed at the United
States Penitentiary, Alcatraz, California, on August 27,
1954, September 1, 1954, September 16, 1954 and December 23,
1954 by SA FRED R. ELLEDGE. The results of these interviews
are being set rorth hereinafter under the dates the 1nterviews

. wWere eonducte . o . L
EI:CI: ﬁmwnmmm.mm

o' Vd V4 mm. ':. - .
Il | <A 7&[7_%Z3"7ZK%QMDM—
(®- Burean (101-2483) (&M) 1. T o ey, IDEXED - 8¢

3 « New York (100-37158)

COTIES DESTRUL L
(1 O %28 13 1961

PROPERTY OF FBI—THIS REPORT IS LOANED TO YOU BY THE FBI, AND REITHER IT NOR ITS CONTENTS ARE TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE THE AGENCY
TO WHICH LOANED. .

U. $. GOYERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16—59355 3
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; Ahgusé 27, 1 -95§' B“R f'i.f'-.vf  ‘7!' “?;!5;%'

. At the outset of tho interview SA FRED R. "
ELLLDGE exhibited his credentials to SOBELL and advised
SOBELL that certain items of personal property taken from
him at the time of his arrest had now been released by
the court and upon authorization of the United States
Attorney at New York, he was being contacted to dete
what disposition he wished made of these articles. =

SOBELL stated that he desired t tems to
‘be surrendered to his attorney, one BENJAMI
Post Street, San Franclsco, Californla,. SOBELL stated
that containéa“In these items was the reurn portion of .
an airline ticket for his daughter SIDNEYNSOBELL and /¥&/- // {
that he was desirous of obtaining this, "He indicated —
that attempts had been made to obtain a refund on this
ticket from the airlines but that such refund.was not
possible until surrender of the ticket., He was advised
that. this ticket was one of the items that the United
'Stztes Attorney had authorized to be returned to him.

SOBELL stated that he had been arrested by
the Mexican Police and was subsequently kidnapped and
transported by them to the Mexican border, He stated
that he was convinced in his own mind that the Mexican
Police were not acting on their own., He stated that his
removal from Mexico without consultation with Immigration
and Naturalization Service authorities and the refusal of
the Mexican Police to allow him to contact the American
Embassy in Mexico City were indicative to him that the
FBI had arrenged the whole thing.

SOBELL complained of his arraignment before
the United States Commissioner at Laredo, Texas,., He
stated that the United States Commissioner, rather than
referring him to an attorney to discuss his legal rights, ’ .
had advised him that to sign a waiver of removal would L
- relinquish no rights on his part, except the matter of = - .
removal and the necessity of extradition, He stated
that he had not been afforded a hearing upon his return
to New York and stated that upon the misrepresentation of
the United States Commissioner at Laredo, Texas he had
been deprived of his legal rights,
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- " SOBELL stated that §§§re were other items’ ~ .
of personal property that hag n mentioned, including °.

" the vaccination certificate 1ssued to him in Mexico for

himself, his wife, and his daughter SIDNEY. With regard
to these items 'he stated there were .three possibilities,
(1) that the FBI had these items and would say nothing, -

(2) that they would admit that they had these items and -~
return them or (3) that the United States Attorney had -
not consented to their return. He was advised that the
interviewing agent had no present knowledge concerning
these vaccination certificates, however, an 1nqu1ry would
be made concerning the same, . :

. 8OBELL stated that he felt that his confinement
in prison had helped him in a large measure to overcome
his former reticence and association with people and = .
had developed in him an ability to mix with other people.
He commented that it had been his observation that he had
more intimate contact with more people while confined in
prison than a person would normally have on the outside.

SOBELL expressed regret over the fact that he
and the interviewing agent were on opposite sides and
had to meet under such circumstances. When questioned
as to what he meant by being on opposite sides SOBELL
replied "Well, you are on the outside, and I am on the

1naide

Segtember 1, 1254.

At the outset of the interview SA ELLEDGE advised
SOBELL that he had made inquiry concerning the vaccination
certificates and had been advised that the United States
Attorney, Southern District of New York, had advised
that these certificates could not be released to SOBELL
at this time, . . . ) ,
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RS SOBELL stated ‘that had he not aasociated with'gl'z

the ROSENBERGS he would not have been included in their. =~
trial for disclosing Atomic secrets, SOBELL stated that -
the FBI agent at Laredo, Texas had committed perjury
in that he had stated under oath that he had received .
information concerning five separate contacts between -
SOBELL and US ROSENBERG and that this agent had never
testifled ag/these five contacts.’ It was poilnted out to

" SOBELL that the agent had stated under oath that he had
received information concerning the purported visits
and that no one could say that the agent had committed

perjury since information had been received concerning
more than five eontacts between SOBELL and ROSENBERG.

SOBELL stated that with respect to the trial
that 99 per cent of the information furnished by MAX
ELITCHER was true, however, it was amazing how the other .
one per cent could be twisted around to give a false
impression, He also stated that DAVID GREENGLASS had
comnitted per jury during the course of the trial.

: SOBELL stated that he did not deny the conspiracy
charge at the trial because of the advice of his attorney.
He said that he now felt that this was a mistake.

S SOBELL was advised that upon receipt of the
item of personal property,previously discussed with him,
from New York or upon receipt of information regarding
the opinion of the United States Attorney regarding the
disposition of other items of personal property, he would
be recontacted. He was advised that 1f in the meantime
for any reason he desired to eontact the agent he should
make his desire known to the warden,

September 16 1954 ;

' : On September 16 195u SA ELLEDGE advised SOBELL
that certain items of prOperty,previously discussed with
him, had now been received from New York; however, the . '
. United States Attorney had requested that written - - :
authorization be obtained from SOBELL directing the delivery
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of these items to SOBELL's attorney, BENJAMIN DREYFUS. .
Accordingly a written document to this affect was presented
~ to SOBELL for his signature. The specific items to be :
delivered to DREYFUS were described as "Items of personal
property". SOBELL objected to this phraseology stating -
that without a close personal examination of these items
he had no way of telling whether the items were actually
his or might have been taken from the room in which he
reslided in Mexico, He commented that after his wife
returned to New York she discovered that some items of
property given to her were not actually hers but had been
removed from the Mexican residence. SOBELL was advised
that he could make whatever changes he wished in the
written document; whereby he struck the words "of personal
property” and then signed the document directing the
delivery of the specific items to DREYFUS. -

SOBELL stated thet he was amused by the
formality required for the return of the above 1tems as con-
trasted with the manner in which the same items were taken
from him at the time of his arrest. The interviewing
agent remarked that while he was not present at the time
of this arrest it was the agent's recollection that at -
that time a receipt for this property had been proffered
to SOBELL for his signature and that SOBELL had declined
to sign same. SOBELL stated that the only receipt offered
to him was for the funds taken from his person at the
time of his arrest.

SA ELLEDGE thereupon stated that whether the
document be termed a receipt or an itemization
of the property, nevertheless a document setting forth
a complete itemization taken from SOBELL was proffered to
him for his signature and that he declined to sign sane, .
SOBELL stated that if the records of the FBI reflect this 37
to be the case then this was "another lie.” He was ' -~
immediately asked to explain what he meant by the term
"another lie."” SOBELL then said "Oh well, the record is -
“'replete with lies, it doesn't matter." "
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o T T SOBELL was' advised that upon receipt Of advico'fd’ﬁ
. from.the United States Attorney, New York, as to the -
releasa ofcther property the agent would recontaet him

December 23, 125& J;‘

o S At the outset of the 1nterview SA ELLLDGE :
'reminded SOBELL that he had previously advised him that -
"eertain items would be released to SOBELL under authorization
of the United States Attorney, New York City. A list -

of these items, together with authorization to deliver them
to Attorney BENJAMIN DREYFUS was presented to SOBELL for )
his signature. SOBELL,aftor viewing the documant,readily
signed the same, - SE ,

1

e

. SOBELL egain 1nquired about the vaccination .
 eertificates and was advised that the United States Attorney
‘had instructed that they not be returned to him, SOBELL
stated that of all the items returned to him, only the
Airlines ticket was of any value,

SA ELLEDGE advised SOBELL that articles had
appeared in the press concerning previous visits, which
articles had not been truthful, SOBELL inquired if tho '
article in the paper had annoyed the agent and was~ -
advised, the agent was only annoyed to the extent that
the article was not truthful, SOBELL stated the.agent
had the advantage in that he had seen the article
appearing in the paper. The agent inquired if he, SOBELL,
would be interested in what was said., SOBELL said that
he would not be interested in the agent's interpretation
of what was said. :At this point SA ELLEDGE produced a
copy of the "Daily People's World" for November 15, 1954 :
~ and read from this newspaper the headline," SOBELL REVEALS .
- HARASSMENT IN ALCATRAZ BY FBI AGENTS.". SOBELL was reminded ..
‘that this was not the agent's interpretation of what had "
" appeared, but as he could 'see for himself, was the aetual
.. statement, = SOBELL stated that such an articie as had ... 7,
appeared in the newspaper could not have obvioualy been L
released by him to the press. .- . L B
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Y

' k"“ 7% A ELLEDGE advised SOBELL that this would be T

o ““his concluding visit and. that should SOBELL at any time "

* 4n the future have any matter that he wished to discuss
. with the agent in confidence that heé could advise the O
, warden of hie desire and meet wi_h the agent. ' :

The rollowing let r dated November 1, 195u

and signed by Mrs. MORTONMMSOBELL was received at the FBI,
Washington, .C, : ‘};?’/5/( o
/

"Mp, J. Edgar Hoover __._-—" . .
Federal Bureau of Inveatigation .
Justice Department .
Washington, b.C.

-Wbar Mr, Hoover,

"I have just returned from seeing ny husband,
Morton Sobell, in Alcatraz, The difficulties of a 3000
mile trip, tne problems involved in a resettlement of
my children's lives, even the forbldding experlerce of
entering Alcatraz itself are no longer new tome. I am
greatly concerned at this time with what your agents have
been trying to do to my husband. _

. "You must know that from the time that my
husband, I, and my children were brutally and 1llegally
kidnapped in August of 1950 by your agents, my husband
has been constantly pressured to confess to a crime which
he has not coomitted. All of the various types of
pressures which were used culminated in the choice of
Alcatraz as the place of inprisonment for my husband,
and in his being sent there on Thanksgiving Llay of 1952,
There 1s nothing in my husband's history, .1n prison or oL
- out, which ecould Justify a decision to send him to Aleatraz.
He does not belong in any prison, he certainly does not

s belong in Alcatraz. ; o ) T {

: T "Recently, perhaps under the 1mpreesion that,IEA
. a man who is beginning his fifth year in prison has lost
some of his integrity, courage, or honesty, your agents



NY 160-37158

. .l_' :

;"heve again begun their harassment of my husband. Perhaps -
‘too, your office may be motivated by the. fact that so - =~ -
many and such powerful forces are protesting against the -
- use of Alcatraz as a third degree method in the case of -
my young scientist. -'No matter what your reasoning mﬂy “
. ,be, this harassment must be stopped. s
. © “on August 27th my ‘husband was maneuvered
‘.1nto meeting with an F.B.I. agent who said he wanted to
return to my husband some of our belongings which were
taken from us at the time of the kidnapping in Mexico,
He returned our daughter's return trip ticket from Mexico
and our customs receipts that meant we would not have to
pay duty on cameras etc, upon our return. -

"Obviously this could have been done with greater
propriety, less expense, and more consideration through -
our attorneys. But the reason for this visit became all
to _obvicus when your agent tried to persuade my husband
thet. the people who believe in his innocence and who
are working towerd securing some measure of justice for
him are not concerned with his welfare.

"The second visit by your agent was free of
all pretense, Starting with expressions of friendship
and interest in my husband's welfare, your agent told
my husband: - *You cennot hurt the Rosenbergs now, nor
can you help them. Why don't you start thinking about
your own future.? : : . .

"In this way the F.B.I. agent implied that if
my husband would malign dead persons, and 1f he would
pretend to be gullty himself, there might be some- reward.

: . “In a third visit my husband was 1nformed that . .
confidential sources available to the F,B.I.lmd 1nformation_?3
that my husband was being deserted. Your agent sald that"

end even the opportunity to see his children. L

my husband was needlessly sacrificing his youth, his home, .;H??'
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AR :"I am" convinced that the truth must eome to light.
T When it 1s kmown, my husband will be free to return to T
thie family who love him, in honor and with dignity. You-
are using Alcatraz and your F.B. I. as a rack and pinion’

. with which to destroy my husband. Brave men have always - ' -
" fought for truth and honor. Lven though the ddys of his -

%e being torn from him one by one, my innocent
busbafl®will not perjure himself,  He will betray neither -
his ideals nor other innocent people. : ‘ _

"To have suffered some fifty months of prigson,
to fece the 1living death of 30 years in Alcatraz, to have
been convicted in a conspiracy trial where no witness -

.. ever testifled that my husband had ever given or received
- "any secret material, this 1s injustice compounded. Do not
~ add to this by further visits from your F.B.I. agents.

"Very truly yours,

oo “/s/ Mrs. Morton Sobell"”

: The 'Daily Worker" dated November 15, 1954
carried an article on page 8, captioned "SOBELL DEFIES
THREAT BY FBI,_RLFUSES TO LIE". A

. "~ This article states that the wife of
imprisoned scientist, MORTON SOBELL, disclosed yesterday
that FBI agents had visited SOBELL in Alcatraz and
implied he would receive lenlency if he would say he 1is
guilty and JULIUS and ETHRL RCSENBERG were gullty.

' The article continued that Mrs, SOBELL stated
that she had written a demand to J..EDGAR HOOVER, that
_FBI agents stop haraseing her hneband.

S A copy of the aforementioned letter signed S
4“_"Mrs. MCRTON SOBELL" was set forth under the ception,e :
"MRS SOBELL'S LETTER OF PROTEST TO THL FBI."
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" /4%(} November 2y, 195l Mia. HLNRIETTA*?ERL, wife
of WILLIAﬁ‘PERL, was telephonically contacted at the .
residencd 6f her brother-in-law, HENRINLEITMAN, at. Spring

:Valley, ‘New Ycrk by . SA JOHN I. HARRIN ON.- ,,; S

: Hrs. PERL stated that she had recently visited .
J&th her ‘husband WILLIAM PERL at Terre Haute Penitentiary
and that she is firmly convinced that her husband is not
gullty of any espionage activity. She stated she did - - -
not care to comment on any of her conversation with her
husband other than to eay he is innocent of any espionage
activities. ' :

e JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL .
. wWere convicted in the United States District Court, Southern

District of New York on March 29, 1951 of conspiracy to

conmit espionage in behalf of the Soviet Union. On April 5,

1951 JULIUS and ETHEL RCSENBERG were sentenced to death

and MOARTOX SCBELL to 30 years imprisonment. On June 19,

1953 JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG were legally executed at

Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New York and MORTON SOBELL 1is

currently serving his sentencs at United States Penitentiary,

Alcatraz, California.,ﬁ . S

. DAVID GREENGLASS, after entering a plea of
guilty to the charge of conspiracy to commit espionage in
behalf of the Soviet Union, was sentenced on April 6, 1951
to 15 years imprisonment. GRELNGLASS is currently serving

. his sentence at United States Penitentiary, Lewiaburg,
Pennsylvania. ‘

On June 5, 1953 WILLIAM PERL was sentenced to
five years imprisonment after being found guilty in the

* .. York of two counts' of perjury in that he ‘denied before a
Federal Grand Jury that he was acquainted with JULIUS -
ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL. - PERL is currently aerving :
his sentence at United States Penitentiary, Terre Haute,' 4
Indiana, L

- United States District Court; Southern District of New - :‘-5§'l;
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A . It is to be noted that MAX ELITCHER testitied .

’ as a Government witness in the trial of JULIUS end ETHEL . - - -
ROSENBERG and MORTON SOBELL in the United States District

'Court, Southern District of New Ybrk.-

N - ‘ The "Daily People‘e WOrld" 13 a West Coast .
f~Communist daily newspaper.

. The "Daily Worker 13 an East Coast Commnnist
daily newspaper. ) .
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Oﬂice Memomndum ' UNITED STA1 =5 GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI (101-2483) DATE: APR 2 7 1355
SAC, New York (100-37158) '

@A@;am MORTON@OBELL, was

ESPIONAGE - R

E%

Enclosed herewith are six coples of report of
RICHARD A. MINIEAN, po00 71955 o 8t New York,

In view of the fact that the interviews with the
Ject have been completed and he has failled to indicate
o the warden any desire to further talk to an agent, this
case 1is being placed in a closed status.

It i1s to be noted that the last interview took
plece 12/23/54 and at that time SOBELL was advised if he
desired to talk to an agent he should so advise the warden.

o Lo

ALY INFORMATICN CONTAINED

o HTI :z:: 1<' "“‘*'”H‘I-
DATE m#d:zﬁ /t/
4
7

oo™ %“a_/.:.z?fé&? ~ | / %

@p/ © 5 12 APR 291955

&
<y S a— B e—

. A » "_“\ A.f . .'/<“ .
Encls 6@ : 7({ ‘0‘; L.
v b e J aé/ ’ n._./’: -
' : J 5‘4';%
RM Qa ¢
s :z b \/.‘ ~. - o
RAM:LRB / PSS I J /// Ay =t

67 MAY 151955/ " :77’1.',477.
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" Office Memorandum -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Teloon
: TO . A, LA{ DATE Beardmao ——
: /’U/ s W, A Brcnigan/ T‘upwm : May 11, 1955 Nichols
i TN -
reon t J, P. L.‘ - ;_—___—
¥ | Pk E—
' o4 : 4 by Sizoo
sopecr: MORTON SOBELL, was. L' g‘:;jf;,, e oroRLA Voot
ESPIONAGE - B 7 Hollomna —
4/2.4/3 Bl
. J Y
?7»5 P rI® obe11/ was born 1/12. B‘c graduatcd from the College
~oF the Tity o] New Yor rﬁ‘TE’TQ}B with a Bachelor of Electrical

P

Michigan In 1942,
vy, Washington,
1947 to 1950.

__________.—-

- espionage and was convicted.

FE%=
(PN g MAY181955
N

Engtmcring Degree; later odtained Master's Degree at the University of
wae employed by the Bureau of Ordmance, U. S.
Copy 1939=41; neral Electric, Schenectady, NY,
7; and, Ree Inestrumeny Company, NYC, from
‘ob¢11 married Hele cvitov in 4945 and has two

R A )

nging to his vtfc dy
on 6/16/50, the date of thc arrest of nwld"vrccngl s, G
member of the Rosenberg espionage metwork, Sobell failed to report for
work and on 6/22/50 he, with his family, left the U.S. for Mexico by
alrplane. He lived in various places in Mexico under aliases and on
8/16/50 wie arrested by the Mexican Federal Security Folice. He was
deported from Mexico and arrested by the FBI agents at Laredo, Texas.
He was tried with Julius and Ethel Rosenberg for conspiracy to commit
On April 5, 1951, he was sentenced to 30
years in prison and is now serving Aés term at U. 'S. pcnitcntlary,
Alcatra:, Califernia. ) .

June, 1942, to

children, er;c

) } 7 N

Sobell was tntcrvtcud ¢t the time of hies arrest and refused
to cooperate. He was interviewed on four occasions In August, September
and Decembder, 1954, ostensibly to determine his wishes regarding the
disposition of certain property taken from him at his arrest and also
to “feel him out” adout revealing his espionage activities., He did
Rot reveal anything, dut it ts felt iy he should decide to change his
mind, ke Aknows he ean contact the FBI, Helen Sodbell, his wife, s a
paid employee of the Natioral Committee to Secure Justice in the *a
Rosenderg Case, a pro=Communist organization which has been nry active
in attempting to odtal hi

1012

Enclosure

¢¢ = Mr. Branigan
Mr. Lee

JFL:mg




: ' All logical leads have been covered. All "See®” rcfcrcncac
have been reviewed. Dissemination has deen made to RAB and certain
reports dealing with Sodbell's connection with “"Project Thumper®

were disseminated to 0SI, G-2 and RAB. Summary memoranda were dis-
seminated to all interested agencies at the time of Sobell's arrest.

RECOMMENDATION: - "\

It {s recommended the attached report of SA Richard A.

Minihan, made at NY, April 27, 1955, placing the instant case in a
closed status, be accepted subject to being reopened in the event further

i{nvestigation s conducted and perttnent _im‘omtion received.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

/ BI.

-Bumu (mxsmm mn.)
. N YORK (mms

- ._.a_:»..(:;' i ;

‘HW. A1 SPV Byt e an ey on

\

vho hu hu'nilhed reliablo momtien 1n tho put,
S o. MC LAUGHLIN en 5/9/55, that JOHN WEXLEY, author and -
o Security Index subject of the Phila. Office, was the main speaker at a °
-,dimorholdinhishomrbythoﬂﬁh Chapter of capt _orgam,zation
! on 5/6/55 at Chin's Bestaurant, 1008 Race St., Phila. rted that
WEXLEY spoke mainly on his forthcoming book, *The Judgemen ofETH!Lnnd
JULIUS ROSENEERG™ and the research he had done in preparation for this - )
" book. He ‘said that HARRY GOLD wais the main t wvitness rosponsible )
for the oconviction of the ROSENBERGS and MOR BELL. He described GOLD
as a psychopath and a liar. WEXLEY said thal one-half of the proceeds from 7
= 4. the sale of his forthcoming book, which wdll be out on 6/19/55, will go for .~ . 3
oy & tho-dcfmo of MORTON SOBELL and the othsr half to the publishers of the = % .
: . ﬁo, stated that meney collected at the dinner, which according to the
amm‘bed to approximately $600, would be used to pay for copies of the
hogxjng book which will be sent to a mumber of prominent persons,*. .
Umw,ﬁn presided at the tridl. and J. DGAR HO(NHL

:l.ndl.'udidg Judge KA

\190-37667 -
(m.m,sm)

* ey .,-,,:.

w? vzcenm:&

thmm.u.uwa )
I, Sent M

\ B} IS
.- - ] - . il . :
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. \“ ’ CONTIDRYTIAL ‘ )

- - . Nichols
- .+ Belmont
Mr, Lee
Asststant Attorney General Moy 17, 1955
¥illtam F. Tempkins (orig. & 1)
- Director, FBI \

ALL INFORMAT 70N CONTAINED

"' MoBTON SOBELL, with e1teses ywre1x 1f UFIASSIZED,
ZSPIONAGE » B - . DATE e Bl

Infornation Res deen recefived thet John Uozl;y,

; sushor, wes & main speaker &t & dinner of #he Miladelphta _ \

T-124

{

1
LY

ehapter of the Nadtonal Cennittee %o Secure Jusice in She

Rosenbderg Ocse. Tis dinner wes Neld Mapy 6, 1855, et Ain's
Restaurons, 1008 Race Sdreet, llucdclguc, Pennsylvania,
Fexzley diacussed Ats ferthcoming boek “Me Judgment o/ Jultus !
and Ethel Rosenderg™ and the resecrch Ae Aed dene tn preparation
Jor She dook, UWexley alleged Harry Geld was $he mein Oovcruunt;)
witness responsible for she convictions of the Resendergs and 1
Morton Bodell, HNe descrided Gold ae @ paychopath and ltar,

Fezley stated one-hals 6/ #he preceeds of the forthe 5§
eoning doek, whioh will de pudlished June 19, 1955, will go w
Sor the defense of Nerton Sedell and the ether hals to the ‘*3
publishers of #he bdook, Nefurther promised she money collected X
,at._she dinner woeuld de used $o pay Sfer copies of the book which \ '
would de '‘Ssent se a numbder of prominent persons, including 3
Judge Iruing tuquu, sriel Judge ot She Resenderg srial, end N
J. Edger Hoover. ' fhe money eollected et the dianer amounted
%0 spprozimately §600,

. Tor your tnformation, thts Dook ts besng pudlished
by Cameren and Xahn, whioh sfirm pudlished "Falee Fitmess, ™
written by Narvey M, Matusow, .

Sl man v g PuS

Fesley ts @ screen writer Dy presfession who reportedly
uloggcd $oc e Les Angeles County Communist Farty tn the
1040'a, Coemplede tnformatton concerning Vezley Aas bdeen
Jurnishod ve you $r she paet ta she cese eaptioned "John Wezley,
»i eltcses, Seourtty Matter - €,%

A N

e

e !_lk‘clcbon te fur;‘tzucéw o iou Jor yd;zr fnsorma n, o
e 101-2488 .y - .o T e v
Harbo - (8P - - - Lo S L RERAT ¥
Parsces CC- 100-387835 (Natl ¥sditees A (3*)
5:.“ S— thr ??gienber;‘fe:cjo Secure Justice in ; o)
ii;::, = 65-58236 (Ju.ltqo_ Bogend: ﬁ’l ;—”TL c*\{; i

interro ) y L Sy Fa o ki _ LT ,",: . ~
W - ¢ CC% o S P 0 & W

y ¥ v X ~

SO0 unpl e MAILED 26_
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NOTE: The NYO has obdtained from a printing firm the first

429 pages of the captioned book which have been for-
warded to the Bureau and are being reviewed, e rc-atning
pages will be forwarded by the NYO as they cru recd.

The
book will total 627 pages. ‘ o
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[J Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
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~ Tickler-Mr, Lee
54C, Niam$  (orig. & 1) | dugust 2, 1955

Director, FBI (101-2483)

_ ) . ALL TNFORVATION CORTAINED
I "1 . LT LRI P o . //é“ !
S ‘mmxgauu..‘ wee, i £
R 7 77T T e = =
g, i+ S SO ST LT
. " Berep 84 8/28/55 at Miant s LW(/V

the esse ugﬁoud nc.i‘ﬂnurﬂr

“ - i1 whi e ltas of pereons
Mtuv it Pashingten, D, Csy 80 memderses We
ty tn 1940, JInoluded in #hfs 1fat are the

8 Sedel and hts wise, Bether, It fo ned Enewn tf .
was reserring %o ‘a andjfect of tnatant eaass,
s Who was cenvieted of conspiracy %o oemnit o

uptang 0102 with Jultus end Sthel Resendery $n 1951.
49 you knew, the Rosendergs were ezecuted tn June, 19353, end
Sedell s new gerving a J0-pear nltnqo at AXQan Pent=

lu Csenttarye d - - -
@ . - fere ts enclesed Reremt of Norsen PC/V
< Jedell which should de dtsplayed do during ®he :
v nezt tnterview vo ascertain 3/ he ts h the Morton
3 Sed2l mamed by Aer,
\* 7 Ter yesr tnfermsifen, Sedell wae dera ¢/11/17 in
v New Yorx cag ond graduated Sfron #he College of the Cisy o/
\, Zew Yorx with a degree o/ Bacheler o‘ Klectricsl Engtneerting
L * N

in 1888, WNe was cnplo!« dy Mhe U, Icv, ta Fashingten,
b C.p from Fedruary, 10398, until Codeder 1, 1541, ot Whteh
tine ‘c resigned teo attend the Untuersiidy of Mekigen, After
oonpleting work @t that acheel, Ae Desane enpleyed at Genercl -
Blectric Company, Sehencetady, Kew York, end worked here frem
June, 1942, until June, 1947, XNe wsas empleyed at Recves
Instrunens Conpany, FNew Yerk City, frem June,19€7, wuastl

- June, 1850, when Ae fled the Unided States to Mexieo., Heo wao
srrested by Nesitoan antheristes 8/16/50 end deperted do e
% 8, Ne married Nelen Levttev of Arlingten, Virgints, tn
Mareh, 1945, Ne was met previeusly msrried and Ass acwer Aod
'@ wife nsmed Esther, Helen Levitev wes Warried %o Casey ~ -

- Surewtts whe was sotive tn Conmuniot wory in Faskiagten, Ig‘}i“'ﬁ‘

~. .

oo feR 97

. s ot

P

Tolsom ... ... . ) o Y U
Nempt— . She resulty of WMis intervien should aibe h?r-numt
B}::::mj e S osstee whioh t8 offtoe gin S Snstand esse,

S — A Tork (tnr.)
Vinterrowd i—.. “ ‘:;“05 ;{ e i‘ (‘ v. ) Ej\‘:‘
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DIRECTOR, FBI - 8-24-55

*.- - GREGON COMYi:

.JUSTICE POR MQRTO
e W T - n‘c L. ‘;{ . ’,

5. S . b

LA W, A R
s, 4 . . . - Vet "%

[

Lo Remyairtel 8/11/55 concerning & meeting of the above
" committee on. 8/8/55 at which YURI SUHL was the featured speakep,
- w sion set out in réferenced letter was provided b s R
o ' on concerning the same meeting also was T
. - provided by who has provided reliadle in the past, by
: report recelv ¢« FPor the infs on of the Bureau, in
telling of the remarks made by SUHL 'sald that he asserted
that at the time of his arrest SOBk eaten for hours by
. Mexican authorities and later also beaten when he was picked up 'E
at the border by FBI Agents.since he would not cooperate with -~
them, SUHL went on to say that SOBELL still has not cooperated
with the PRI although agents have called on him gthree times and
asked him "to talk". [ﬁg
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WATTONAL COMYIPTEZE TC SECURE - orimm
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C

IFTERNAL SRCURITY - € JTREIN }S USCLASSIFIED
IETERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950 patE ¢ 24/ 97 B30 {2 L4
PRI PILE 100-38763§ [

In cormnection with the activities of the captioned
erganization there 1z encloséd a Photoltat of a relcase entitled

*ctatement By ¥rs, Rose Sobell Anéd Mrs, Morton Sotell” which was
issued at a press cenference of the captioned erganisation held

on Ausust 2, 1955, at the Congressional Hotel Im Washington, n.C,
\

Accompanying this release uar a document entitled

"A. Request To The Judiciary Committee Of The U, S. fenate
Ceneralts

0 Investipgate The Conduct Of The U, &, Attorns

office In The Rosenberg-tchell Casze” submitted by the above

orcanization, a protostat of which is alzo enclosed, vith
s latter item refersnce is made to my memorandun

rogard to ¢

of Decemxber 11, 1953, ecaptioned "Fational Rosenberg-%otell
Committee, Internal Security - €," with whicer you wore
furnished a photostat of an invntu:nuvo brief W ich roportedly
had been subnisted o the Senate Judiclary Coamittee concerning
this matter, It 1s noted that the enclosed document is si:llar
to the hrief previously furnished you dy xy memorandum of

December 11, 1953,

100- 31307111

T

lec - wr, Villiaz p, Rogers (vith Bncleosures - 2) -
Deputy Attorney Osneral { !

5 03A13 )3y

Wi g [T

oy

lec - Assistant Attorney General (With Enclosures ;-
Villiaa P, Tompkins '

ON YELIOW: A review of the brief previously furnished. the A@aﬁu

the one presently being furnished to him reflects that while not
w__oxactly identic they are very similar in nature and cover the
ssued by the jcaptioned organization

- eame ma jor poin
—— which is presently being fmgéhed the AG mefrely brings this mattes
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Parsong - to a more current tus.
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R l/:/aa She ouptioned omutntn uu "es
sonserense st which Rose end Felen Sedell, mether wife
of Sodell vespeetively, eared end Asnded out ¢ press
relecse whieh anneowneed 9 the atteehod “Regquest %0 the
Judictery Comnistee of the ¥, &, luc do Inpestigate WMo
Conduet e U. 8, Adtterney Omnl G‘ﬂu ta the Besen~
dorg=Sedell Case” had deen ,n«-m o
o uamu-x Libertico by thet om.mﬂu.

Senste nammmc o

$ ' ..
I to moted Shat/Decender, 1953, Lo dngeles auduitted

'0 w Buresn 8 oopy o a decunont entitled the sone as e
ottached decunent, prepared by she Mtionsl Resenderg-Sedell
Connittes, wAtch reportedly was sximitted %0 the Semate
Jadietary Connittee, Mec 1053 document mos furatehed te the
itternep Genercl by letter 12/11/5% and mwos snalpred dy
nunndn Jren Nr, Branigan se Ar, Belusat 1/3/54,

: Conparisen os dhe ﬁo Muun Indiestes She
contents are ondostantially the scne with ninpr edditiens n‘
deletions %o bring 1% wp u dats, Ihe tatroduction ts worded
diSrerently Sn ttc sew Dpite, and deleten previens nfcnnu
nsde to Sebdell’e sppeel, whieh Aas deen ctded atm :

preparation of the previess drief, ' .

Both driese are divided fate ¥ moin npt« whtoh @i
ozectly the some, although numdered dtf/orently, Bevercl
referenceos %0 the lireeter and the FBI been deleted, In

S oostion decling Witk glle misreppresentation of Sucts SArenph
press nuun,.'m 2059 Dﬁ':; ste ¥ pretrial p.nuc ensas $od
L fn- e offtcn q Qu l“onn uru ma. recter
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"'Zf“;, u,.r Eoover and l. % lﬁom', Sonthara bntma o nu

Tord, NMe ettsehed denunont delotes e nentton of e

Diveeter, . Me 1857 decuneat had o8 allepation Shas JBI muta.
on tastruetions ﬂc dttorney Go T oere 4t e nq

lug Prisen deathonse prior S0 Qc emeention, arguiag '

" geparesely with Multue and Fthel Reseadery nt: 0 get one
oo

40 oonsfess b tag the sther Mdé sonfessed
hﬂof"l’cun: :-'o’cnom nnpxno%.' B

Me portion dealing with Sodell’s om“ u Nemteo

‘ u eals and ou Jorth ag docunentation are lettere of the

Kezioan Imnigratien Service, died Septender, 1550, tadteating

. e arrest and depertation o,[' Sedell bhad hu osrried ouxt Uy

She Jecret Servies Felise o7y the Fedeval Digtries ﬂ‘ut
tmmm of e Noztoan mmum knm. ]

4121 the petnts reised tn WAe atioshed drtes are
peints WAioA Rave deen ratsed during appeals 80 the courts
and -Gppecls for clemency and all were turaed deown &9 Rot

~ Jorniag n. bo.u Jor & new tmz or [or ou-uey.
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' omutntul, Oregon Dronch, Aeld 8/8/55, Yurt Suhl mcde the

K¢
-
[

L, Y. Beardman Septe 8, 1955

ot comm@

" NATIONAL comMIFFSE 0 BicEAr ML 1;’;"?% hSSTEIED 7%
JUSTICE FOR L W

INTERNAL SLCURISY » € = . DATE 2
IFTERRAL SECURISY ACT of o L

MQ e nmc o s nuﬂnp of ‘c -mc-ccptuud

statenent that at e tine o/ Afs arress, Norton Sedell was
beaten for Aoure Dy Nextoax sutheorities and was sleo deaten

Vol
‘  fhe statenent et Sedell was deaten by llcrtun %
nﬁoriﬁu $0 ot @ new one, At the Sine ¢/ Ais arrests in
Nezice, Ae reststed and {¢ was ascessary for Nexiosn autherities \'
to subddue Afn by Aitting Ain on SRe Aead with o gun dutt, AMile -~
¢ mas charged t colluston exfeted Detween the FilI and WY

" Mextoan polfce at the time o/ Sedell's errest, our stles do not \3

tadicate that a previous stotemeant was made shat Sobdell wae
heaten by ®he FRI, In a driesf riled Dy tAe Xational Comnitties

1o Secure Justice Sfor Mertom Sedell with the Semate Jsdtctcrg
Connittee areund Jannsry, 1854, & charpe wos made tAat Sedell's
erreat tn Nerice wae cecnpluicd tAreuoh Afle deing kidaap

end deaten up dy Wexiosn cudherities at the dDedeat of the 0 .
4 esopy ef Ais dries was mede gvailcdle %o She lepariment, 0y
course, Sobdell was net beaten by FAI -guto .or dtd m ru R
npgut Mat he be mnistreated by u”u .

I¢ should de meted #a$ Purt Suhl Ase deenfottve ta . -
the Sebell Conntttoe a8 well as ta e 0l1d Resendery Comnittee,

/oa- 3¢7 7%

~SuAl te sudjeet of Busrtle 100=308935, Ne ts o free-lance mriter

she was ¢ mender of the Connunist Polititcel 4sssciation u 1943,
He (s an IVO mender and Aas Deen active ta Jewish People's -
Traternal Oprder, Be resfused %o de¢ interviewsd by Buress cguﬂi

- 6m 1883, BN sdditionsl sctien 59 deemed nunnn is au

- —mr oﬁcr ﬁo- nnnnv " “l'm“- - "1 :
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m: Mn ‘ts ettached Jn pyour pnnl P lcmr u e *

" Asststant 49terney Oencrel ¥ins, furmishing. Afa .
Wi e audstenes o/ the allegesions $n $ASs matter,
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Assistant Attorney General

william F, Tompkins September 8, 1955

Director, 7BI

e

" NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO SECURE
JUSTICE FOR MORTON SOBELL \ |
INTERNAL SECURITY - @ CI;ASSIFIED r13C

INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950  SE .,
FBI File 100-387835 | . J;Z%Z&L'”’”’

Reference is made to my memorandum of
August 17, 1955, in which you were advised that the
Oregon affiliate of captioned organigation held a
meeting on August 8, 1955, at which the Department of
Justice and the Federal Bureau of Investigation were
strongly denounced.

: For your additional imformation relative to
this matter a source, who has furnished reliable data
in the past, has advised that during the course of
this meeting Yuri Suhl, concerning whom the Department
has been previously advised, made statements to the
effect that at the time of his arrest Morton Sobell
was beaten for hours by Mexican authorities and was
also beaten later when he was picked up at the border
by FBI Agents, since he would not cooperate with thea,
Suhl continued that Sobell still has not cooperated
with the FBI, although Agents have called on him three
times and asked him "to talk,"

With regard to the above it is noted that the
captioned organigzation has made previous accusations
that Sobell was beaten 2{ Mexican authorities. In
connection with Suhl’s allegation that Sobell was also
beaten by FBI Agents, this allegation is completely false
and without any foundation, '

Pertinent information which may be obtained \
relative to this matter will be proaptly if arded to you.

\
A

See Cover Memo Belmont to Beardwan _\.h L -
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ST/ANDARD FORM NO. 84 4

+ Office Memorandum + vsitep states GovERNMENT

TO }J DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) DATRAugust 24, 1955
§ 'rPnQM ‘Sgﬁ" San Francisco (65-1.228) AU. !NF'}PM’\TWN PONTA]NED
S éuixncr: MORTON SORELL, vas T ix . HERERY iS UNCLASSIFIED -
< ESPIORAG RS- . DATE/ Y. 24e

Cl

, By 1otter dated Auguat 17, 1955, Mr. MARS

. Donner, Kinoy and Perlin, Attornoya at. Lav, advised that ha was one of
t.he attorneya for MORTON SOBELL e .

: In thia lotter, Kr. PEB.LIN atated that he felt that it would
be necessary, appropriate and advisable to arrange for a conference
between representatives of the FBI and himself regardi.ng the return of e
various items said to belong t.o Hr. SOBELL C L A

: o PERLDI -tated that in addiuon to tho 1tana previqualy rottunod R
" - to SOBELL," "there are undoubtedly other. items in your possession which :

" may be the property of Mr, SOBELL and we should like to provide for ‘their -
transfer to Mr, SOBELL or someone suthorized.to receive them in his ":.
behalf, At such a conference, we believe we should be able to itanim
some of the personal property still held by you, . -

- "We strongly suggest that such a conference be held in New
' York City. We suggest New York City rather than San Francisco, in that
- in addition to it being the place of the trial and the venue of the
offense charged, it would avoid a considerable expenditure of time &nd
money that would necessarily flow from a trip to San Francisco, We
feel further that since our office is at present considering and .
preparing for various legal steps to be taken in Mr, SOBELL's behalf,:
it would be necessary for us to be present at such a conference, In .
view of the fact that you “have an office in New York City, I imagine /-
~that such a.rrangenents would be sat:lafactory to you a.nd that no undue
mconvenience would be caused.®” - S :
. \‘
For the :I.nformation of the :au and the New York Office PR
items previously returned to BENJAM YFUS, attorney for SOBELL, are
those itema mumerated in New Iork lotter dated September 9, 1951..

R Roference 15 ude to Sa.n Franciaco 1ettu' dated Decamber 23, T
. 1951., wherein SOBELL made inquiry of the interviewing Agent regarding- ..
o the vaccination certificates which had been taken from him and his - -
. inquiry eoncerning the return of these certificates to him. These R
scertificates are ;;robably some of the 1t.ema that PERLIN has in mind for

retum to SOBELL.
RECORDED
RBGIS'I'EfiED W I mgb.sg lbl 'an ///7
gﬁd‘S" br“. w *h—_ "‘
\y cc: New York (100-37158) (REG. AM) ® AUG 25 1955 //V
%uvvt O/WM% /3//1 d : s ‘
Z 9"/ s -pf | QQ‘SE‘T‘

G8SEP12188Y



/ TO DIRECTOR FBI (101-2483) August 24, 1955 K\.\
FROM SAC, San Franci sco (65-4228)
SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL, was
ESPIONAGE - R

o U . By sepa'x-'ate' ca-nunication, PERLIN has been funushed tha addrese
I of t.he New York Office and advised that a conforence can probably bo
L a.rranged by contacting the New York Ofﬁce. oA
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'Oﬂice Memor 2{772 ¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Belmoat

) Ne= Harbo
i mon @ A, H, Bclén;s: _ mm
: : a ALL IRFORMATION CONTAINED Remes p—
Q WFREIN }S UFCLASSIFIED ; s
sSUBJBCT:  MORTON SQBELL, wa8. DATE 422¢27 BY 30 S Viamcrd :_——___
ESPIGNAGE « R |

Hollosss
Gasdy o — —

Teloon
™ + L. V. Boardman W DATR: August 310%::&:’
&

San Franclsco, dy attached letter dated 8-24-55,

g advised that Marshall Perlin of the law firm of Donner,

S Kinoy and Perlin, by letter of 8-17-55, requested a confer-
ence be arranged with representatives of the FBI and himself
regarding the return of various items of Sobell'’s property
in the Bureau's possession. He regquested the conference
in New York City. San Francisco advised FPerlin by letter
of the address of the New York office and that a conference
could possibly be arranged by contacting the New York office.

ap

dcting Assistant SAC, T. J. McAndrews, New York
office, telephonically advised on 8-31-55 that the New York
office recelved a telephone call from Perlin who requested
a .conference with New York agents. '

: After the execution of the Rosenbergs and the
.k © , completion of Sobell's appeals, the fleld was authorized
: to approach Sobell to "feel him out” about his esplonage.
The ostensible purpose was to discuss the disposition of
certain items of personal property taken from Sobell at
his arrest. Four Interviews were conducted during August,
September and December, 1954, and arrangements were made
to turn this property over to Benjamin Dreyfus, San
Franclsco attorney. 2Prior to these interviews, the Bureau
instructed that certain items Indicative of Sodell'’s flight
to Mexico and his lack of intent to return were not to be
glven to Sobell. The balance of the Items were discussed
with the OS5 Attorney, Southern District of New York, who
" authorized which items could be returned and those items
which should be retained due to the possibility of further
legal action. ' "
YT . " Arthur Kinoy of the firm of Donner, Kinoy and
.derllp, 104 East 40th Street, New York City, filed a motion
to vacate the sentences of the Rosenberge on 6-18-53, which

Encl S , ' DI ¢
melers o e a1y -ayps— ot |89

i (5) Sty e

Ticklers: . LVBoardmax PRIE) 17 SEP 7 ‘1955'

AHBelmont < ~_‘:
WABranigan — —— »
. mee ! ‘,"(' -
<
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Memorandum for Mr. Boardman

was the day defore thelr execution. Thlis motion was

Siled on behalf of Emanuel Bloch, attorney for the
Rosenbergs. The motion was denled dy District Judge
Kaus/man on 6-19-53 and Kinoy went to New Haven, Connecticut,
to the home of Clircult Judge Jerome Frank to attempt to

get this declslon reversed, which Frank rejfused to do.

After checking with you, MAndrews was instructed
to refer Perlin to the United States Attorney, Southern
District of New York. McAndrews was also instructed to
brief the US Attorney with regard to Perlin's reguest.

ACTION:
SEpip—-

None. For your information.




STANDARD FORM NO. 08 ¥

O]ﬁce Memoiandum « vnitep : GOVERNMENT
}(‘ 2& 4 ¢/, (€5 ¢
DATR:

DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483)

. SAC, NEW IORK (65-11;932)

MORTON 'S BELL was

, ”ES'PIONA;E
T/REFEREN"E SAC letter 55—30 h/12/55
SUCCINCT RESUME OF CASE

“ MORTON SOBELL along with JULIUS and ETHEL RO:ENBE%J was conv1cted in the’
United States District Court, Southern District of New York, on 3/29/51 of conspiracy
to commit espionage in benalf of the Soviet Union. On h/S/Sl JULIUS and ET4EL ROS:N-
BER3 were sentenced to death and MORTON SOSELL to tnirty years imprisonment. On 6/19/%
JULIUS and ETHEL ROSEN3ERG were legally executed at Sing Sing Prison, Ossining, New Yor

and MORTON 303ELL is currently serving his sentence at United 3tates Penitentiary,
Alcatraz, Califormims

MORTON SOBELL has refused to coooerate w1th us Government and discuss ais es-
"pionage activities.

RECJIMAIDATION

' Vi

Suoject falls witinin izem 1, (D) of 3AC letter 55-30, in view or afore- ?
mentioned-espionage conviction. Reta.j,n on S8.I.

?-"3 .
?

ORMATION COMAINED
DETCOM TABBING - S _ AL I 35 UYCLASSIFIED f&
: : L 7 By30%2
1. Subject is not tabbed for Detcom. DAIE}#&E&?E_-

2. Subject has not been aonroved for Detcom under criteria of 3AC letter
55-12, dated 2/10/55. No SI card nas been received from Bureau bearing stamp "Detcom"
in large red letters.

" 3. Hot recommended as Detcom subject. ~)
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STANDARD PORM HO. 84 ’

Oﬂice Memomndum * UNITED STATQS GOVERNMENT

© DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) f2: Seotember 29, 1955
FROM @w Snc MIAMID (65 2390)
SUBJECT: MORTO I(%OB‘?LL S
ESPIONAGE - R /E0-) 260 |
483" ne1
— 10"

Rebulet to Miami dated Augug

©LL and unon examinlng
she had never seen him or been

_]_JJ—,"G“

" After some eflectionmrécalled that L’](/P
the person named her statement of May 31, 1955, as MNORTON :
SOBELL was an epfor and she now remembers his correct name

as IMORTON STAVISS, wife ESTHER STAVISS. A separate letter ]U
is being prenared under the caption of was. \\
Sii-C correcting this error in the renor ick ' m

statement of May 31, 1955, is set forth. L‘)(’ \P N

- In the ev ig _jnformation is subsecuently set \

forth in a revort, identity should be con-
cealed by a T symbol.,

‘UL Dc»’u« ‘/H‘-' 2 3w

w '3/5 o)

REGISTERED MAIL #AY)2s”  j11 INFORVATION CONTATNED

%2l;:mmb {REIN JS UYCLASSIFIED /
422281_51 '
1 - New York (Info) ( DATE

l- .‘T? pgteanleld Ofizice (Info) (RM)
MM (1
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ROwS, , Jor Obtoder 3, and &, 1955. Lhese arttfoles
deal wit c vally held dy She adkeve-oaptioned organizstion

&t Carnegte Ball, New York City, on Thur s September 29,
1955, &8 whfeh rally apeeches were made by United Mu -‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
LIAISON OFFICE ATTAWA CANADA

AIRTEL 2
the following yﬁﬁéﬁybﬁ/mossage to: 7

D! ECTOR. F’BI e i o S
wnsamomon, D, c.: BRI 5 Seell

' MORTON SOBELL, ESPIORAGE - B. m RESEARCH SECTION OF THE
SPECIAL BRANCH, RCMP, I8 PRESENTLY ANALYZING THE BACKIROUND

rd

AND ACTIVITIES OF l SELECTED GROUP OF SOVIET ESPIONAGE AGEHTS.
ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER HARVISON HAS IN'DICATED THAT OKE OF THOSE
- | HE WOULD LIKE '!O INCLUDE IN THIS GROUP I8 HORTON &BELL THERE

ARE O INVESTIGATIVE REPORTS Rsparm 70 THTS SUBJECT IN THE
POSSESSION OF THE RCMP OR THIS tomvxcn ARD IT WOULD; 'MEREFORE
'BE HPLPFUL IF ANY MATERIAL THAT WOUID BE OF ASSISTANCE THAT

IS IN THE Posszssror OF THE BUREAU COULD BE FORWARDED T0 ~ *' = °

THTS or«'mcz N oanza mr m acm’ coux.n BE SUPPLI- WITH e
PERTINEN’.[' mn. e SRR -

Approved:

ey ——

Special Agent in Charge
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Oﬂice Memoréndum UNITED sm'mg GOVERNMENT

T0 [ ] Ao Ho BE’LMOﬂg:
FROM . ¢ '. A. BRANIGAW

|

Greenglass, Sobell and his family fled to

now serving at Alcatraz.

ing the specijic information wanted.

I

'Y

Mad.
Encl ésuréf_;%

101-248,

A,

Ticklers - A@clnont
WABranigan
JEPLee

jcr: : ALL INFORMATION cmmmm sy
SoRgReT MRTON 503‘7*5 ' HERRIN JS UBCLASSIFIED o
ESPIONAGE - R -~ aux ierowd =

By attached air-tel dated 10/6/55 Liatlson Beprelsentative,'
Ottawa, Canada, advised the Research Section, Special Branch, Royal
Canadian Mounted Police, I8 analyxing the background and activities
of a selected group of Soviet agents. Assistant Commissioner
Harvison, RCMP, wants to include Sobell in this group. Liaison
Representative asked the Bureau to forward any material that would
be of assistance in order that the same may be supplied to the RCMP.

-

-

Telses

DATR: Octoder 12,  Dwrima—o

P 95 5 Belooot ——
Harbo
Mobe
Parsoo$ ———
Rosett o

Sobell was a classmate and assoclate of Julius Rosenberg,
executed Soviet espionage agent. Following the arrest of David

xico from which country

they were deported to the United States in August, 1950. 8Sobdell was
convicted in 1951 with Julius and Ethel Rosenberg of conspiracy
to commit espionage. &Sobell was sentenced to 30 years which he is

' Referenced airtel does not state specifically the nature
and extent of the iInformation degsired by the RCMP. A brief summary
of Sobell®s activities is furnished to the Liaison Representative
by attached letter with instructions to inquire of the RCMP concern-

-%

There is attached for your approval a letter to the
Lialson Representative, Ottawa, furnishing a drief summary of
information on Sobell and instructing that the RCMP be reguested
to advise of any further specific in.rornation it desires.

LL 23 ~f) 92
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Dear Sir,

-

We, who are thd family of Morton Sobell know his innocence of any
crime and the monstrous wrong done to him. We believe that American
justice 4in its strength will correct this grave injustice. 1In this
period of lessening tension we ask you to look agaln at the case of
a man who has already spent five years in prison, the last three of -~
them in Alcatraz, Each time we go to Alcatraz and see our dear o
"through the small thick pane of glass and talk to him through a
telephone, the paln that this was brought about by the testimony
of one man who admitted being a perjurer fills our hearts.

It is not an easy thing to explain top the g¢hildren that without ,
a single witness having sald that their father gave or received any
secret material he has been sentenced to the 1iving death of 30 years
in prison,

This June we took renewed hope that there wouf9&§56§- e an end to
our suffering, One of the witnesses who testified in the Rosenberg-
Sobell trial, Harry Gold, appeared as a prosecution witness in a trial
in Dayton, Ohio. Because Harry Gold has been thoroughly investigated
by a writer named John Wexley and the results of the investigation - |
have been made available in a book called "The Judgment of Julius and \)
Ethel Rosenberg", the jury refused to believe Harry Gold's testimony. Yy
An 1nnocent man was saved from prison. o

N
If the jury who tried Morton Sobell had known the facts that Jo N
Wexley uncovered about Harry Gold, Elizabeth Bentley, David and Ruth 4}y
Greenglags and prosecutors Roy Cohn, Myles Lane and Irving Saypol,
they could not have convicted him. The flimsy framework of what the 3
Philadelphia ACLU condemned as "an unwarranted extension of the,
conspiracy concept as it applied to Mbrton Sobell"™ would have béen

exposed. \

S —

SO b- WS 43

‘ . \ ";
\ We are sending you under _separate er a\copy of ngigiggéﬂeﬁi
ulius and enbe b _ Our frien have made ;

it possible for us to do this. ather, son has spent
five long years in prison malntaining his 1nnocence and refusing to.
confess to a crime which he has not comjitted. John Wexley spent
three years gathering together, documenting, writing this book. We
know that when you read this book you will see how in a period of -
hysteria a family may be destroyed and the American guarantees of
individual security under the Constitution may be crushed.

FNH:-;corfm: €Y FLED IN / )

on what can be done for Morton Sobell? We would be glad to discuss
the matter personally with you at your convenience, and to present
_other material such as the trial record and everything else availatzz;//:

“; . Will you please. give us the benefit of any comments you may have

11
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